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Deputy Rose Conway Walsh 
Leinster House 
Kildare St 
Dublin 2 
rose.conwaywalsh@oireachtas.ie 

Re: PQ REPDR 25/42133 

HSE Thiar & larthuaisceart 

Ospideal na hOllscoile Mhaigh Eo 

B6thair Cathair na Mart 

Caislean an Bharraigh 

Co Mhaigh Eo 

F23 H529 

HSE West & North West 

Mayo University Hospital 

Westport Road 

Castlebar 

Co Mayo 

F23 H529 

Ref: CD/SK 
12th August 2025 

To ask the Minister for Health if she will provide the number of WTE consultants in 
emergency medicine based at Mayo University Hospital in each of the years of 2023 to 2024 
and to date in 2025, in tabular form; and the number of current vacancies. -Rose Conway­
Walsh 

Dear Deputy Conway Walsh, 

I refer to the above representation: 

2023 2024 

5 WTE Consultants in ED 5 WTE Consultants in ED 

There are no current vacancies at present. 

Thank you for your query, I hope this clarifies the matter. 

Kind Regards, 

�� <::?., 

Catherine Donohoe 
Hospital Manager 

-

2025 

5 WTE Consultants in ED 
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